632 OPINIONS

Ingleson, of Columbus, Ohio. This contract covers the architectural and engineer-
ing services on revamping wire mains, Kent State Normal School, and calls for an
expenditure of $1,200.00.

You have submitted the certificate of the director of finance to the effect that
there are unencumbered balances legally appropriated in a sum sufficient to cover the
obligations of the contract.

Finding said contract in proper legal form, I have this day noted my approval
thereon and return the same herewith to you, together with all other data submitted
in this connection.

Respectfuily,
C. C. Craseg,
Attorney General.

2809.

APPROVAL, CONTRACT BETWEEN STATE OF OHIO AND RONAN &
INGLESON, COLUMBUS, OHIO, COVERING ARCHITECTURAL .AND
ENGINEERING SERVICES ON REVAMPING STEAM MAINS, KENT
STATE NORMAL SCHOOL, AT EXPENSE OF $1,500.00. UNENCUM-
BERED BALANCES LEGALLY APPROPRIATED SUFFICIENTLY
COVER THE OBLIGATIONS OF THE CONTRACT.

CoLumsus, Ouro, Sept. 25, 1925,

Hon. Grorce F. ScHLESINGER, Director of Highways and Public Works, Columbus,

Ohio.

DEAR !Sir:—You have submitted for my approval a contract between the state
of Ohio, acting by the department of highways and public works and Ronan & Ingle-
son, of Columbus, Ohio. This contract covers the architectural and engineering
services on revamping steam mains, Kent State Normal School, and calls for an
expenditure of $1,500.00.

You have submitted the certificate of the director of finance to the effect that
there are unencumbered balances legally appropriated in a sum sufficient to cover
the obligations of the contract.

Finding said contract in proper legal form, I have this day noted my approval
thereon and return the same herewith to you, together with all other data submitted
in this connection.

Respectfully,
C. C. Crassg, |
Attorney General.



